Annex 3
Technical Offer Submission


[bookmark: _Toc172357883]Form TECH-1: Firm’s Organization, Experience and Availability
[bookmark: _Toc172357884]A – Company Profile Form
Please respond to all questions.
[bookmark: _Toc113781280]Company details - Vendor’s name
	
Name:		


[bookmark: _Toc113781281]General Information
	Primary contact for client services

	

	Business Address

	

	
	Postal Code:                         Country:   

	Telephone:
	Fax:

	E-mail:
	Web site:

	Parent company if any
	

	Subsidiaries, Associates, and/or Overseas Rep(s) - if any
	

	Year established
	

	Registration Number
	

	Type of organization
	Public enterprise                                                	(  )
Private company                                                    	(  )
Organization sponsored (assisted by Government) 	(  )
Other (please specify): ….                                      	(  )

	Type of Business
	Manufacturer                                                           	(  )
Retailer                                                                    	(  )
Authorized Agent                                                     	(  )
Consulting Company                                              	(  )
Other (please specify): …...                                      	(  )

	Summary of main business activities
	

	No. of employees 
(by location)
	

	Staff turnover rate

	

	In-house working language (s)

	

	Bank Name: 
Bank Address: 	  
Account Holder:
Account Number: 
IBAN:
SWIFT:
	


[bookmark: _Toc113781283]
Prior working experiences providing similar services
	List contracts with other companies/governmental or international organizations in the last two (2) - three (3) years.  BRIEFLY list recent work/contracts that offer to supply similar services mentioned in this RFQ (e.g. printing services; developing and delivering multiple products simultaneously); Attach additional sheets if necessary.

	1

	2

	3

	4

	5

	6


[bookmark: _Toc113781284] 
Environmental Policy
	Does your company have a written statement of its environmental policy/Environmental Management System such as ISO 14001 or equivalent?

YES ( )  Please attach copy                                           NO (  )

	Does your company have a written statement of its sustainability policy?

YES ( )  Please attach copy                                           NO (  )

	Does your company have a latest corporate social responsibility report?

YES ( )  Please attach copy                                           NO (  )

	Does your company have a signed statement from the President (or other executive officer) confirming the organization's commitment to sustainability?

YES ( )  Please attach copy                                           NO (  )



[bookmark: _Toc113781285]Contract Disputes
	List any disputes your company has been involved in over the last three years

	

	


[bookmark: _Toc113781286]References
	List suitable references from similar past projects and contact details (names, e-mails, and telephone); Provide online sample materials, catalogues, if available.

	1

	2

	3

	4

	5


[bookmark: _Toc113781287]Partners
	If this is a part bid, list relevant recent experience of working with partners. Are there already formal or informal preferred partnership agreements in place? 

	1

	2


[bookmark: _Toc113781288]Conflict of interest
	Are there any likely circumstances or contracts in place that may introduce a conflict of interest with the parties to this contract? If yes, explain how this will be mitigated

	1

	2


Certification

I, the undersigned, confirm that the information provided in this Annex is correct.  In the event of changes, details will be provided.


Name:		__________________________		Title:	_________________________


Signature: 	__________________________		Date:	_________________________

Annex 4
Financial Offer Submission/Price List[footnoteRef:1] [1:  This serves as a guide to the Bidder in preparing the quotation and price schedule. ] 


We, the undersigned, offer to supply and deliver the items listed below in conformity with the RFQ specification, terms, and conditions:
PRICE LIST
· Provide a firm fixed price for each material (item).
· All the unit prices shall be exclusive of the local taxes.
· The prices shall be nett of tax valid for a first year and one (1) optional year extension.
Please provide breakdown of costs as applicable.

	
Name of Bidder:



Printed Materials
	[bookmark: _Hlk536635320][bookmark: _Hlk536176751][bookmark: _Hlk536176715][bookmark: _Hlk536176772]Item No.
	Figure/image Ref.
	Description/Specification
	Quantity
	Unit
	Unit Price (*)
	Total Price (*)

	[bookmark: _Hlk536634515]1
	Fig. A in TOR
	GCF 101 – Booklet
	300
	Piece
	
	

	
	
	
	500
	Piece
	
	

	
	
	
	1000
	Piece
	
	

	2
	Fig. C in TOR
	GCF Private Sector Facility brochure
	300
	Piece
	
	

	3
	Fig. B in TOR
	Gender booklets
	300
	Piece
	
	


Prices must include shipping cost or transportation fee to GCF’s HQ (G-Tower) in Songdo-dong, Incheon
Delivery: Within 3 days upon receipt and acceptance of Work Order
(*): Currency: KRW or USD

All other information that we have not provided automatically implies our full compliance with the requirements, terms, and conditions of the RFQ.



Representative’s name and position: ………………………………


Signature of Bidder ………………………………………...       Place and Date: ……………………



Annex 5

RFQ Submission Form

The RFQ Submission Form must be completed, signed and returned to GCF. Quotations must be made in accordance with the instructions contained in this RFQ.

The undersigned, having read the terms and conditions of this request for quotation no. RFQ/2022/020 set out in the attached document, hereby offers to provide the required goods and/or services specified in the RFQ at the price or prices quoted, in accordance with any specifications stated, and subject to the terms and conditions set out or specified in the bid document.

We agree to abide by our Offer for a period of 90 days from the RFQ closing date and it shall remain binding and may be accepted at any time by the GCF before the expiration of that period. Furthermore, if awarded, we agree to abide by the prices we have quoted in our offer for the initial duration of the contract (1) year, and for the optional extension periods (1+1 years), the prices’ increases will be subject to the Korean CPI (consumer price index).

We also understand that the GCF is not bound to accept any offer it may receive.

I, ____________(Name of Signing Official)____________, certify that I am ______(Position)_______ of __________(Legal Name of Company)___________; that by signing this RFQ bid for and on behalf of __________(Legal Name of Company)___________ I am certifying that all information contained herein is accurate and truthful and that the signing of this bid is within the scope of my powers.

	

	
	
	

	Name of Signing Official
	Title/Position
	Signature
	Date




Please provide the details of your company’s primary contact person for this quotation:
	Name:
	Title/Position:

	
Mailing Address (Street/City/Province/Country):

	Tel. No.:
	E-mail address:

	Offer valid until (date) : 
	(Must be minimum 90 days)

	Currency of Offer :
	KRW or USD, and indicate any applicable tax

	Payment terms: 30 days after acceptance of invoice(s)
	Accept:  Yes / No



